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From: Mara Burton 
Sent: Wed, 18 Aug 2021 20:19:31 +0000Authentication
To: Christine Taggart 
Subject: FW: Canabis by-law discussions
Sensitivity: Normal

 
 
Mara Burton BAA, MCIP, RPP
Director of Community Services
Clearview Township
217 Gideon Street,
Stayner, ON   L0M 1S0
705-428-6230 Ext 264
 

   Find out more about Clearview’s Official Plan Review
 
From: Mike Freund <MFreund@cclgroup.com> 
Sent: August 18, 2021 9:53 AM
To: Council <council@clearview.ca>
Cc: douglasmckechnie@yahoo.ca; Mara Burton <mburton@clearview.ca>
Subject: Canabis by-law discussions
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Clearview email system. DO NOT open attachments or click l inks you were not specifically expecting, even from known
senders.

To: Clearview counsel
 
I am sure that you are receiving quite a bit of community feedback regarding proposed Canabis by-laws. Please add my comments to the mix.
 
I hope the Counsel recognizes that Clearview has managed to catch “lightening in a bottle”.  The Clearview area includes the incredible rare and desirable
combination of natural beauty, access to the bay, mountains and proximity to the Toronto population mass.  This is what make the area so desirable, has
supported recent tremendous high quality growth and can be counted on to continue to support continued prosperous growth for many years to come. 
 
Please don’t make short term decisions that allow significant and uncontrolled cannabis production that interfere with the magic of Clearview.  Most people
are unlikely to want to live near places of cannabis growth which has a number of undesirable features that I am sure others have pointed out to you.  If
cannabis production must be approved, I ask that you introduce appropriate controls and approvals that ensure that it is limited, and does not disturb the
fundamental character of area that is so special.  The alternative is for people to vote with their feet – this will surely happen where cannabis development is
inappropriate to the area. 
 
Thanks to the council for consideration of all views on this matter and trust that you will arrive at a sensible decision.
 
Regards,
 
Mike Freund
1209 Concession 6 South (18 years)
 
 
 

This communication (both the message and any attachments or l inks) is confidential and only intended for the use of the person or persons to whom it is addressed unless we have expressly authorized
otherwise. It also may contain information that is protected by solicitor-client privilege. If you are reading this communication and are not an addressee or authorized representative of an addressee, we
hereby notify you that any distribution, copying or other use of it without our express authorization is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete both the message and
any attachments from your system and notify us immediately by e-mail or phone. In addition, we note that this communication and its transmission of data have not been secured by encryption. Therefore, we
are not able to confirm or guarantee that the communication has not been intercepted, amended, or read by an unintended third party.

 

In response to the COVID-19 pandemic, Clearview Township has implemented strategies to ensure we stay connected safety. Please exercise Physical
Distancing & follow Health Guidelines. Face Coverings are required in all indoor public spaces. The Township will continue to offer services in person,
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but appointments are strongly recommended. Please contact staff by phone (705) 428 - 6230 or email. We appreciate your patience and understanding.
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